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Command Messages ...

From Maj. Gen. James R. Sholar
Senior Commander, Fort McCoy, Wis.

Our nation’s greatness has been achieved through the service and sacrifice of American citizens who have
answered the call to duty. Today, a superb “all volunteer” Army proudly serves our country and has done so since
1973.

Manning, equipping, and training are the three fundamental requirements for fielding the Army
with the purpose of fighting and winning our nation’s wars. For the past century, hundreds of
thousands of those who have answered the call to duty have trained here at Fort McCoy.

From its modest beginnings when it was known as the Sparta Maneuver Tract to the ever
modernizing, premier training facility that it is today, Fort McCoy has been an always reliable
training resource to our nation’s civilian and military leaders.

In the past 100 years, Fort McCoy has been known by more than a dozen different names but
its ability to handle any assigned mission has been a constant. Fort McCoy has survived force
reductions, deactivations, and mission changes, always to bounce back even stronger than before.
When there has been a surge in the need for training facilities, Fort McCoy has time and again been ready for the
increased activity.

Like the generations before them, Soldiers and more recently, large numbers of members of our sister services,
still come to Fort McCoy to receive outstanding training. Over the years, there has been a great evolution in the
type and capability of equipment available for Soldier training but then and now, there has always been a constant
commitment to the highest quality training. Today, Soldiers, Sailors, Airmen, and Marines who mobilize through Fort
McCoy offer high praise for the training they receive here.

The Fort McCoy landscape is still dominated by the white wooden buildings with red roofs that were constructed
during World War II. But over time, that image will change as Fort McCoy continues its transformation into a
constantly renewing, modernizing installation that provides superior training for service members of all components.

The future for Fort McCoy has never been brighter, and it will continue to play a prominent role in the defense of
our nation for another 100 years.

From Col. David E. Chesser
Garrison Commander, Fort McCoy, Wis.

As we celebrate Fort McCoy’s centennial anniversary in 2009, it is important that we reflect upon and honor the
inspiring legacy with which we have been entrusted. It is equally important that as we cross this historic threshold we
commit ourselves to uphold the high standards set by our predecessors.

This commemorative publication documents the many changes and challenges that have
occurred at Fort McCoy since its founding. Throughout our history, the installation’s commitment
to excellence in providing military personnel of all service components with the best-possible
training and facilities has always been our cornerstone.

The development of Fort McCoy and contributions made by the installation are important to
local history, Wisconsin history and Army history. At the heart of our legacy is the commitment of
military and civilian personnel whose dedicated and selfless service throughout the years has built a
tremendous heritage of integrity, service and excellence. We take our responsibilities seriously, and
I am honored to serve as the garrison commander during this milestone anniversary.

As we move forward into our second century of service to America, we have a lot to be proud of and we have a lot
more to contribute.

While there is no way to know exactly what challenges lie ahead for our country, there is one thing we do know.
We know that Fort McCoy has a rich tradition of rising to meet any challenge.

During our second century we will incorporate the lessons learned from throughout our history to ensure we
achieve our vision, “to be the premier training center and force projection site of choice for America’s defense forces.”

[ am certain we can achieve that goal, and I am certain that Maj. Gen. Robert Bruce McCoy would be proud of his
installation’s accomplishments over the first 100 years.

Happy Birthday, Fort McCoy!




ur founder

The life of Robert Bruce McCoy

McCoy,
engaged in
illing.

In 1876, a spring flood swept
away the mill property, and the fam-
ily moved to Sparta to resume the
milling business.

"Bob," as he generally was
known, graduated from Sparta High
School in 1887 and distinguished
himself there as being a leader in
school activities, most notably ath-
letics. He entered the University of
Wisconsin, College of Letters and
Science, after high school gradua-
tion and made the varsity baseball
team in his first year.

In 1890 he played semi-profes-
sional baseball at Ashland, Wis.,
and later returned to the University
and became captain of the varsity

obert Bruce McCoy, Fort McCoy's name-
sake, was born in Kenosha, Wis., Sept. 5,
1867. Shortly after his birth, his family
moved to Lafayette Township, Monroe
County, where his father, Bruce Elisha

nomination for District Attorney in 1894 and again in 1896.

In the spring of 1897 he was elected Monroe County Judge and
subsequently served 16 years.

He was elected mayor of Sparta in 1920, and in the same year
was nominated for governor of Wisconsin, a position he might

have held if it were not for the physi-
cal restraints of his ill health.

Robert Bruce McCoy was the
epitome of the citizen-soldier. His
military career spanned 31 years
and included service in the Spanish
American War, the punitive action in
Mexico, and World War I. Among
his awards for valor was the Distin-
guished Service Medal and the French
Croix de Guerre.

He was instrumental in forming
the 32nd Division Association and
became its first president.

On Dec. 20, 1920, he was commis-
sioned brigadier general, commanding
the 64th Infantry Brigade, Wisconsin
National Guard.

In 1924 he was promoted to major
general and commanded the 32nd
Infantry Division (the Red Arrow

baseball team. Division), Wisconsin and Michigan National Guard.
McCoy graduated from the University of Wisconsin Law Robert Bruce McCoy died Jan. 5, 1926 from pernicious ane-
School in 1891. mia. In November of that year the post was renamed in his honor.

In 1893, he became publisher of the Monroe County Democrat
and married Lillian Riege of Platteville, Wis. To this union, six

sons and one daughter were born. Photos: (Top, left to right) Robert B. McCoy, circa 1895, as a
In 1894, he opened a law offte in Sparta. Soon thereafter, colonel, circa 1918, and as a major general, circa 1925. Family
he became interested in politics and accepted the Democratic photo, seated left, father, Robert E. McCoy, seated center, circa 1917.




The frst
100 years

1919: Excess ammunition arrives,
and the post is designated as the
Sparta Munitions Depot.

1926: The first Civilian Military Training
Camp was established.

Nov. 19, 1926: Sparta Military Reservation
is renamed Camp McCoy.

Aug. 10, 1940: The Second Army
Maneuvers begin.

Jan. 28, 1941: The Winter Warfare Training
and Testing Detachment Ski Patrol conducts
a winter exercise at Camp McCoy.

Jan. 15, 1942: Civilian Conservation Corps
Discharge & Reception Center is converted
to an enemy internment compound.

Aug. 30, 1942: The “new camp” opens.

Oct. 5, 1945: The last of the Japanese
Prisoners of War depart.

Aug. 9, 1950: Camp McCoy is activated to
support the Korean War effort.

January 1959: Camp McCoy is considered
as a possible site for an intercontinental
ballistic missile base.

Korean
War

June 8, 1909: The first General Orders
are published establishing the
Sparta Military Reservation.

1915: Battery A, of Fort Houston, Texas
arrives at Camp Robinson after a 1,527-mile
journey.

1933: Camp McCoy is designated as a
quartermaster supply base for all Civilian
Conservation Corps Companies in
Wisconsin.

May 11, 1945: Camp McCoy is designated
as a Reception and Separation Center.

Feb. 1, 1953: Camp McCoy is deactivated.

1955: Wisconsin State Patrol establishes a
training academy at Camp McCoy.




1961: Radiation decontamination studies
are conducted to evaluate
decontamination techniques.

Oct. 5, 1966: The first Job Corps
trainees arrive.

July 27, 1970: Three Soldiers detonate
bombs at the power station, water reservoir
and main telephone exchange.

1984: The Triad becomes the
installation’s official crest.

Aug. 27, 1990: The first unit arrives for
Operation Desert Shield/Storm.

Sept. 30, 2000: 149,432 personnel train at
Fort McCoy during fiscal year 2000.

Oct. 1, 2008: 84,227 Soldiers, Sailors, and
Airmen have mobilized/demobilized
through Fort McCoy since 9/11.

Vietnam
War

1970

April 1971: The one-millionth tree is planted
at Camp McCoy to mark the 10th anniver-
sary of the Army Forestry Program.

Sept. 30, 1974: Camp McCoy is renamed
Fort McCoy.

May 29, 1980: First Cuban refugees arrive
as part of the Cuban Resettlement Center.

Sept. 30, 1985: For the first time, yearly
training totals at the post exceed 100,000
military personnel.

Oct. 19, 1990: Bob Hope performs for 2,000
Soldiers in La Crosse, Wis.

1995: Fort McCoy is designated as one of
15 Army power-projection platforms.

Oct. 1, 1996: Two employees are indicted
for their roles in a conspiracy to remove
military equipment from the installation for
private use.

May 14, 1999: U.S. State Department
inspectors check Fort McCoy for possible
Kosovo refugee mission.

Jan. 21, 2003: The 6015th Garrison
Support Unit arrives to support Fort McCoy’s
mobilization mission for Operation Noble
Eagle, and Operations Iragi and Enduring
Freedom.

Sept. 30, 2007: Fort McCoy has an
economic impact of $957.4 million in fiscal
year 2007. The installation work force is
nearly 3,300 personnel.




The evolution
of a vision

Fort McCoy is named for Robert Bruce McCoy. He was born Snelling, Minn., also admired the terrain of the Sparta area for
Sept. 5, 1867 in Kenosha, Wis. The son of a Civil War its training value. In September 1905, Robert B. McCoy
captain, McCoy was a prominent local resident invited Allen’s unit, along with an Army board of
who served as a lawyer, district attorney, reviewing offters, to put the land to the test
county judge and mayor of Sparta, Wis. during 16 days of training on his family’s
In 1920, he was nominated as the ranch.

Democratic Party candidate for
governor of Wisconsin.

In 1906, William Howard Taft, then
Secretary of War, advocated the
building of four large maneuver
camps across the nation to be
used jointly by the regular
Army and National Guard.
Part of the package included
a $150,000 appropriation
to buy land near the state

McCoy’s military career began in
May 1895. He reached the rank
of major general during his 31
years of distinguished service,
which included duty in the
Spanish-American War, the
police action in Mexico,

and in World War 1. military reservation at
Camp Douglas, Wis.

The idea of using the

land east of Sparta as When local landowners

an artillery range was heard this news, however,

conceived by McCoy. land prices skyrocketed

He had the foresight to from about $3 an acre

to $30 an acre. Because

of this, the McCoy
property between Sparta
and Tunnel City came

under closer scrutiny. The
increase, coupled with the

recommendations from Maj.
Allen and the board of reviewing

recognize that future
conflicts were inevitable,
weapons would be improved
upon, and training had to be
emphasized.

Upon returning from the
Spanish-American War, he

envisioned an artillery camp, : s # =L = & offiers, led to the purchage of the
suitable for training Soldiers, \ e *‘ w" McCoy property and additional land

situated in the low pastures and for a total of more than 14,000 acres.

wooded hills surrounding Sparta. He
started by buying small tracts of land,
which he rented for grazing to fhance
additional land purchases. Eventually, he acquired
4,000 acres.

Negotiations were concluded, and the
Sparta Maneuver Tract became a reality in
1909 on what is known today as “South Post.”

Photo: The first federal encampment at Camp Robinson,
Maj. Samuel Allen, commander of the 7th Field Artillery, Fort 1909.




The total parcel was divided approximately in half by the
Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul and Pacift Railroad. Situated
north of the tracks was a maneuver camp named Camp Emory
Upton. An artillery

Improvements and additions were made between 1910 and 1919

that included rifle ranges, office buildings and storehouses. Until

1919, the camp was a favorite of the artillery, and was at one time
described as the largest,

camp known as Camp
Robinson went up to the
south of the tracks.

Temporary galvanized
buildings were
constructed in the
summer of 1909, and
training began. The
railroad provided an
unloading side track
near the artillery camp
and ran a spur into the
maneuver camp.

Camp Robinson
prepared to receive
its first Soldiers under the command of Capt. William M.
Cruikshank, Regular Army, the first official installation
commander. The first unit to arrive was a medical unit from Fort
Russell, Wyo.

most modern and most
beautiful in the nation.
It continued to grow
through World War I
with the construction
of barracks, mess halls,
stables and warehouses.
Field artillery units
trained at the camp
during World War I
through 1918.

Training stopped from
1919 to 1923, and

the reservation was
designated the Sparta
Ordnance Depot. The
primary function of the camp personnel and facilities was to
handle, store and ship explosive material. Thousands of tons
of powder and Pyrex cotton (gun cotton) — a highly explosive
substance made of cotton treated with nitric and sulfuric acids

In 1910, $40,000

in additional
improvements

was authorized.
Construction was
aimed at making

the site permanent.
Events during 1910
also helped frm the
camp’s reputation as an
excellent field artillery
site, with batteries
from Fort Snelling;
Fort Sheridan, Il1.; Fort
Leavenworth, Kan.;
and several National
Guard units training here.

In 1911, a concrete ammunition storehouse was constructed at a
cost of $8,000. The camp was named Camp Bruce E. McCoy in
honor of Robert B. McCoy’s father, who had served in the Civil
War and for years owned the old Lafayette mill property, the land
on which the maneuver camp was located.

With the establishment of the reservation, the question of roads
leading to it was an important consideration. Through the efforts
of then-Col. Robert B. McCoy, the Angelo town board laid out a
road, which considerably shortened the distance from the camp to
the city. The road was completed in 1912.

— were shipped to

the reservation for
storage in magazines.
To accommodate

the more than 40
million pounds of high
explosives stored at the
reservation, numerous
portable magazines
were erected all over
the camp and into the
range areas to the south
and east.

From 1923 to 1925,
the U.S. Department
of Agriculture acted as
custodial agent for the
camp as activity centered on dismantling the wartime barracks
and the deactivation of the Ordnance Depot. The powder was
processed at the depot and sold as dynamite to the commercial
market, as well as issued to farmers in many different states for
use in clearing their land. Lumber salvaged from the dismantled
barracks was used to box and ship surplus powder to other

Photos: (Top) Personnel on a range construction crew take
a brief break from their duties for a photograph at their South
Post work site in 1911. (Bottom) Soldiers participate in an
artillery drill in the 1920s.




government-owned depots. Some 800,000 pounds of explosives
were shipped by contractors who performed the work.

Maj. Gen. Robert Bruce McCoy, 58, died Jan. 5, 1926 from
pernicious anemia. On

Minnesota, and Iowa.

A Citizens Military Training Camp (CMTC) also was established
at Camp McCoy. CMTCs were authorized by the National
Defense Act of 1920 as an

Nov. 19, 1926, the War I i
Department issued General el
Order No. 22 to rename the
Sparta Military Reservation
as Camp McCoy “in

honor of Maj. Gen. Robert
B. McCoy, Wisconsin
National Guard, who
commendably represented
the War Department in the
task of establishing this
reservation.” This action
followed the efforts made by
a delegation of Wisconsin
Legionnaires during

the August 1926 nation
convention at Philadelphia.

The War Department once again regained control of the camp as
it settled down to improving buildings and roads. Construction
started in the area now known as Old Camp or South Post. These
buildings primarily were barracks, mess halls, storage facilities
and open-sided stables. Summer artillery training was conducted
from 1926 to 1933 by Regular Army, Reserve Offcers Training
Corps, and Offcers Reserve Corps units from Illinois, Wisconsin,

extra measure in preparing
for the nation’s military
readiness. The camps
provided an introduction to
military training for young
men of high school or college
age to prepare them for
Reserve or National Guard

duty.

From 1933-35, Camp McCoy
was designated as a Civilian
Conservation Corps (CCC)
supply base, administering
the supply of clothing,
subsistence and equipment
for Wisconsin CCC camps. The CCC was a New Deal program
during the Great Depression that was designed to provide jobs

at $30 a month, plus uniforms, lodging and food. The program

Photos: (Top) A truck drives through the main entrance gate
to Camp McCoy in 1935. (Bottom) A gun squad takes a
break from their training on South Post to gather for a photo
with their cannon, circa 1920s.




was supervised by the Army, and the quasi-military nature of the
organization led to Army careers for many young men.

Nationwide, the CCC spent nearly $3 billion putting some 3
million youths and war veterans through conservation school and
health programs. CCC operations continued at the camp until
1939. A Discharge and Reception Center was established at Camp
McCoy, and enrollees were out-processed here until the center
was closed in the fall of that year. After this period, the camp was
put on standby status with only a quartermaster detachment and
civilian maintenance personnel left behind as caretakers.

From 1935-1941, the Works Progress Administration (WPA)
made signiftant contributions to the nation’s defense efforts.
Within the state of Wisconsin this program provided much-
needed Depression-era economic support to the communities in
the Monroe County area. The WPA cooperated with the U.S. War
Department in a $22,000 building program at Camp McCoy that
included the construction of six wood buildings. The WPA also
constructed the Camp McCoy stone entrance gates in December
1940. The gates were built in response to construction of State
Highway 21, which began in 1940 and was completed in 1941.
The gate road, however, had existed since Camp McCoy first

opened for military training in 1909. The South Post Stone Gates
(State Highway 16 and 21) are the only remaining structures
constructed by the WPA at Fort McCoy.

The lull was only temporary as another world conflict that would
involve the United States was looming on the horizon. Camp
McCoy was the center of military interest when it was selected
as the site for the Second Army Maneuvers. In August 1940

all National Guard and Regular Army troops in the states of
Indiana, Illinois, Wisconsin, Michigan, Kentucky, Ohio and West
Virginia concentrated at Camp McCoy for intensive training.
The maneuver area covered 1,000 square miles in four counties,
including Monroe County. Approximately 65,000 enlisted

men and offters were assembled under the command of Lt.

Gen. Stanley H. Ford. The maneuvers marked the largest troop

Photos: (Top left) Vehicles and personnel assemble during
the Second Army Maneuvers in 1940. (Top right) A road
march during the Second Army Maneuvers. (Bottom left)
Soldiers participate in physical training in 1929. (Bottom
right) Stone gates marked entrances to Camp McCoy in the
1940s.




concentration in the Midwest since World War I, as well as the
first time the Second Army had been concentrated in one area.

By now, the camp was at full utilization and needed to grow.
More than 45,000 acres were added between 1938 and 1942.
Unlike any other acquisition of sub-marginal farm land by the
federal government, the Camp McCoy project envisioned the use
of the land for military purposes as well as fishing, hunting and
forest production. With

relocated Japanese-Americans from the West Coast as well as
European and Japanese POWs captured during World War II.

The first unit to train at the “new camp” after its inauguration
was the 100th Infantry Battalion, comprised of Hawaii National
Guardsmen who were Americans of Japanese ancestry or Nisei.
The 100th served with distinction in Italy, suffering severe
casualties while establishing one of the most-outstanding battle
records of any unit in

this additional land,
total acreage increased
to more than 60,000
acres.

In February 1942,

the War Department
announced the building
of a cantonment

area referred to as

the “New Camp,”
which still serves

as the installation’s
cantonment area

today. Congress
allotted funding

for the construction

of facilities large enough to house, train and support 35,000
troops. Inaugurated on Aug. 30, 1942, some 8,000 local workers
participated in this building project which took nine months to
complete. The triangular

World War II. More
than 9,000 Purple
Hearts were awarded to
members of the 100th
Infantry Battalion. The
100th’s lead in training
here was followed
shortly afterward by the
2nd and 76th Infantry
Divisions.

The nation’s frst
ordnance regiment,

the 301st, came to
Camp McCoy after
basic training in

North Carolina. The
mission of the 301st Ordnance Regiment was to design and repair
trucks, tanks, tractors and other motorized war equipment on the
battlefield. The 301st was the first unit of its kind ever formed

in the U.S. Army, and

shape of the cantonment
area, or “triad,” was
designed to allow troop
units to live and train
efficiently under one
headquarters. More
than 1,500 buildings
were constructed at

an estimated total

cost of $30 million.
The temporary wood
buildings were required
to last five years.

The former CCC
discharge and reception
center located on South
Post was converted
into a prisoner of war (POW) and relocation camp. The facility
consisted of 35 buildings and a 20-acre enclosure. The FBI
relocated 293 enemy-alien internees (5 Italians, 106 Germans,
and 182 Japanese) to Camp McCoy. The camp was the largest
holding facility for Japanese POWs (2,700) in the Continental
United States and also housed nearly 3,000 German and 500
Korean POWs until POW operations were ceased in 1946. Camp
McCoy is unique in American history as having housed both

was comprised almost
totally of former
automobile dealers,
mechanics, salesmen
and clerks whose
businesses closed after
war was declared.

The Camp McCoy
1,800-bed station
hospital was one of
15 induction and
basic training centers
for Army nurses.
Altogether 27,330
nurses underwent
training throughout
the Army, with Camp
McCoy serving as one of the largest sites. A four-week basic

Photos: (Top) The framework of a building goes up during
construction of the new camp in 1942. (Bottom) Japanese
Prisoners of War, carrying their belongings, board trains at
Camp McCoy for California, where they will aid in harvest.
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Photos: (Top left) 100th Infantry Battalion Soldiers in formation in 1942. (Top right) Soldiers participate in physical training on a snow-
covered Camp McCoy street in 1942. (Middle left) Soldiers make a visit to the Post Exchange in 1942. (Middle right) Personnel
process loads of laundry in 1942. (Bottom left) Artillerymen advance on Weasel-drawn sleds of ammunition during a logistics exercise at
Camp McCoy March 4, 1943. The temperature was 25 degrees below zero with heavy snowfall. (Bottom right) Personnel from the 4th
Echelon Repair Shop stop for a photo outside their facility in 1943.
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course included 144 hours on military courtesy, discipline, 250,000 Soldiers had been processed.

correspondence, security, self-protection (e.g. gas-mask training),

physical fitness, drill, sanitation, insect control, and care of Training nearly stopped in 1946, except for the 1,800 troops of
chemical casualties. Task Force Frost experimental winter maneuvers. The purpose of

this operation was to obtain
additional information about
the performance of equipment
under cold-wet conditions and
in heavy winter snow. They
trained here until late spring
of 1947.

A Limited Service School
was established to train
physically disabled
Soldiers in several
specialist fields. Group
calisthenics for patients in
the Camp McCoy Station
Hospital was part of the
“reconditioning program.”
During its operation 1,000
Soldiers graduated from
the school each week.

For a time during early to
mid-1947, the post was an
induction center, with men
from throughout the Midwest
processing here before

Camp McCoy also had heading for training centers
the largest Army Service across the country.
Company in the United

States, consisting of 90

s : ] In June 1947, the camp was put on inactive status. Reserve and
percent limited service Soldiers.

National Guard units still used it as a summer training camp

In 1945, the post’s mission was changed to that of a reception and
discharge center for Soldiers returning from overseas. Men from
Wisconsin, Minnesota, North and South Dakota, Michigan and
Montana were processed and discharged. The Reception Section
handled 5,400 Soldiers a week, while the Separation Section
handled 800 a week. When the center closed in 1946, nearly

Photos: (Top) Soldiers in full winter gear negotiate their way
through a snow-covered obstacle course in 1942. (Bottom)
Soldiers gather at a Camp McCoy club during off-duty time
in 1942.
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during the next few years.

The camp was reactivated in September 1950, shortly after the
conflict in Korea started. The camp served as a major training
center for the Fifth Army area, preparing Soldiers for battle in
Korea. The peak strength reached after the activation was about
19,000. Earlier in that same year the post was considered as a
possible site for a proposed U.S. Air Academy.

In October 1951, the camp again became a reassignment and
separation center. Before the center closed its doors in January
1953, more than 15,000 men were separated from service, and
another 18,000 men had been reassigned to other posts.

In 1952, Camp McCoy came to the aid of the civilian community
during the polio epidemic. More than 100 civilian patients were
treated at the station hospital.

Those busy days were short-lived. In November 1952, the
Army announced it would curtail operations at Camp McCoy
for economic reasons. Soldiers stationed here were reassigned,
and on Feb. 1, 1953, the post again was deactivated. However,
Camp McCoy continued to be used as a site where Reserve and

National Guard units conducted their annual training during the
summer months.

In 1955, the Wisconsin State Patrol established a training
academy, including housing, at Camp McCoy.

Camp McCoy made headlines in the winter of 1959 when the
post was considered as a possible site for an intercontinental
ballistic missile (ICBM) base. The Army opposed the idea and
resisted Air Force efforts to have the ICBM launch site located
here, reasoning that the Army may need all of Camp McCoy,
which was still deactivated, at some later date.

Photos: (Top left) Working in snow, a Soldier traces a broken
field wire for splicing in 1944. (Top right) Two members

of the Women’s Army Corps use the reading-writing room
section of a day room at Camp McCoy in 1952. (Bottom left)
Members of the 329th Infantry Regiment, 70th Infantry

Division, prepare morning reports during two-week annual
training in 1953. (Bottom right) Units train in sub-zero weather in
the 1950s.




At the peak of the Cold War, very little was known about the
effects of radiation, especially in a cold-weather environment.

Beginning in 1961 and
continuing until 1974,

the Army Nuclear
Defense Laboratory,
Army Chemical Center,
Maryland, conducted
tests at Camp McCoy

to determine which
decontamination
techniques would work
most effectively in a cold-
weather environment in the
event of a nuclear attack.

During the
decontamination tests at
Camp McCoy, technicians
operated a radiation simulation plant to coat sand with a
radioactive isotope tracer, Lanthanum 140. This material was
designed to simulate radioactive fallout dust. The isotope used

In 1962, the state of Wisconsin was granted a right-of-way
easement over 400 acres of Camp McCoy property in order

to build Interstate 90. The
borrow and fill removed from
three locations parallel to
the Interstate resulted in the
three man-made lakes now
known as Big Sandy, Sandy
and West Sandy. These lakes
are now popular fishing and
recreational areas.

From 1966 to 1968, Camp
McCoy was home to a Job
Corps Training Center. This
center was operated for the
federal government through
contract with RCA Service
Company and in conjunction
with the University of Wisconsin. Job Corps sites were located
at military facilities and non-military sites all over the United
States. The Job Corps Program began during the “Great Society”

was selected so that no residual contamination would remain. A1l era and was intended to provide regional vocational training

tests were closely monitored. There was, and remains, no health

risk to personnel on the installation.

Photos: (Top) Reserve Officer Training Corps cadets
practice assembly and disassembly of a Browning Automatic

Th.e c.oated sanfi was spread on specially selected Camp M.cC0y Rifle in 1951. (Bottom) The radio section of the Camp
buildings, parking lots, and streets, and then removed by different McCoy Public Information Office produces a tape-recording of

means such as vacuum sweeping, grading and mechanical
sweeping.

hometown interest in 1951.




centers for young men from low-income families. The men
participating represented nearly every ethnic group and generally
came from families that were poverty stricken or came from
broken homes. While at these centers the intent was to provide
training in vocational, technical and social skills. A total of 1,700
men attended the Job Corps Program, which had a staff of 630
personnel at Camp McCoy.

More than $2 million was spent renovating 167 buildings in the
1100 to 1400 blocks of the cantonment area and installing natural
gas pipelines. An additional $750,000 went to constructing a feld
house with swimming pool (now the Rumpel Fitness Center),
warchouse, and gate house. The Job Corps Center at Camp
McCoy spent $11.6 million during its operation, which ended in
1969.

Eventually many of the Job Corps centers, including the one at
Camp McCoy, were discontinued because of a lack of federal
funding due to the budget demands of the Vietnam War.

During a visit in July 1970, then-Secretary of Defense Melvin
Laird stated, “As we phase out the regular forces, this will put a
greater responsibility on the Reserve and National Guard forces.
A camp like Camp McCoy will have an increasing role to play in

the training of the Reserve and National Guard forces.”

Camp McCoy took on a greater regional role within the upper
Midwest by supporting a variety of federal agencies. A number
of new organizations were established on post. The camp

was reactivated and permanent party staffing established to
accomplish its mission of supporting Reserve and National Guard
training.

Extensive damage to the Camp McCoy main telephone exchange
occurred as a result of three early-morning bombings July 27,
1970. The 2,000-line telephone exchange was bombed from
under the floor. The explosion left only 100 of the lines operating.

Photos: (Top left) The post library, located in building 2000
in 1951, offered more than 16,000 books and 60 different
magazines and newspapers. (Top right) The operating sec-
tion of the 32nd Infantry Division Signal Company helped
install the Camp Telephone System in 1958. (Bottom left)
A Soldier checks the controls of an 8-inch self-propelled
gun before moving to a firing position Oct. 8, 1951. (Bottom
right) An All-Soldier variety show was held at Service Club
No. 1in 1964.
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Explosions also hit the power substation and reservoir but
damage was slight. The blast at the electrical substation caused
damage to equipment creating a 90-minute blackout on post.

A federal grand jury

as did the number of permanently assigned civilian and military

personnel. In addition to the Army, units from the Air Force,

Navy and Marines routinely began to conduct training on post.
Fort McCoy’s role as a

indicted three Soldiers
on charges they stole
explosives and bombed
the three facilities at
Camp McCoy.

On Arbor Day 1971,
Camp McCoy’s one-
millionth tree was
planted on the east side
of post headquarters
marking the 10-

year anniversary of
the Army Forestry
Program.

In August 1972, 16
foreign officers from the North Atlantic Treaty Organization
(NATO) observed training at Camp McCoy.

Camp McCoy was
designated a FORSCOM
installation with the
formation of U.S. Army
Forces Command July 1,
1973. With Department of
the Army General Order
No. 45, the camp offtially
was renamed Fort McCoy
on Sept. 30, 1974. This
designation recognized
Fort McCoy’s status as a
year-round Army training
facility. This designation
underscored the vital and
enduring nature of the
installation’s role in our
nation’s military readiness.

In May 1980, Fort McCoy

was designated as a Resettlement Center for Cuban refugees
who came to the United States when Fidel Castro allowed them
to leave Cuba as part of the “Freedom Flotilla.” Many of these
refugees were hopeful they would find sponsors in the United
States. The settlement center utilized all installation buildings on
the east side of the cantonment area, as well as buildings in the
2700 and 2800 block areas. Approximately 15,000 Cubans were
housed here through September. During this mission, support
personnel included hundreds of Soldiers, federal civilians and
contractor personnel.

Troop training activity continued to grow throughout the 1980s,

cold-weather training
site also took on added
importance in the
1980s. Members of the
4th Marine Amphibious
Brigade participated

in Alpine Warrior
exercises on post with
as many as 4,500
Marines from Camp
LeJeune, N.C., and
Norfolk, Va., training
in all aspects of cold-
weather contingency
operations.

Fort McCoy’s off-post
support mission also
grew signifcantly throughout the 1980s. Today, Fort McCoy
has one of the largest off-post support missions of any Army
installation, with services
being provided to federal
agencies throughout the
upper Midwest.

Fort McCoy’s unique
distinctive unit crest, the
Triad, was approved by
the Institute of Heraldry

in 1984. Its three-sided
design symbolizes the very
essence of Fort McCoy’s
mission: support of active,
reserve-component and
civilian organizations. The
installation’s commitment
to the environment is
represented by two
silhouetted pine trees. The
triangular shape depicts the
design of the post’s cantonment area.

In 1985, the installation for the first time supported the training
of more than 100,000 personnel, which equates to more than

Photos: (Top) Civilian employees work to place a new sign
at the entrance to the installation. Department of the Army
General Order No. 45 renamed the installation from Camp
McCoy to Fort McCoy Sept. 30, 1974. (Bottom) New arrivals
to Fort McCoy'’s Cuban Refugee Resettlement Center await
inprocessing at the tent city holding area in June 1980.




one million training days. Fort McCoy has supported training during Operation Desert Shield/Desert Storm. A total of 74

for more than 100,000 units from nine states,
personnel on an annual ; 3 accounting for more
basis each year since than 18,000 Soldiers, as
that time. well as 3,400 items of
equipment, deployed and
redeployed through the
installation. Fort McCoy
was responsible for
processing and training

During this decade,
some of the largest
reserve-component
training exercises in

the history of the Army 8 percent of the total

occurred at Fort McCoy. reserve-component force
called to active duty in

With the closing of support of the Gulf War.

Fort Sheridan and Fort
Benjamin Harrison,
Ind., Fort McCoy has McCoy received
become more visible one of the largest
as the only major reserve-component
installation located in the north-central United States. demobilization equipment repair missions in the Army. The

In June 1991, Fort

As a training installation, Fort McCoy has much to offer the
personnel who use the post and its facilities each year. To date,
Base Realignment and Closure (BRAC) actions have served the
post well by redefning and expanding Fort McCoy’s support role
and visibility throughout the Army.

Photo: (Top) Fort McCoy Garrison Commander Col. Ray-
mond G. Boland shares an on-stage laugh with Bob Hope.
Hope donated tickets to his Oct. 19, 1990 show in La
Crosse, Wis., to Soldiers training at Fort McCoy for the Gulf
War. (Bottom) A unit conducts bridge training on Alderwood

Fort McCoy’s role as a major mobilization site was evident Lake in June 1996.




mission, called Operation Desert Fix, gave the installation
responsibility for the inventory, inspection, repair and return
of more than 5,800 pieces of equipment that belonged to 121
different units.

The 1990s began with the first major new construction since
1942.

Since 1990, more than $230 million worth of new facilities
have been built. Recent construction projects include the NCO
Academy, General Purpose Warehouse, housing on South Post
and the 88th Regional Support Command.

Annually, approximately $17.8 million is expended on facility
maintenance and repair projects.

Signiftant renovation to the more than 1,000 remaining 1942

temporary World War II wood facilities continues. Approximately

400 of the original wood buildings have been demolished due to
the Department of the Army Facilities Reduction Program.

Fort McCoy has supported many national defense missions,
including Operations Iraqi Freedom, Enduring Freedom and

Noble Eagle. More than 84,000 military personnel from 49 states

and two territories mobilized or demobilized at Fort McCoy since
Sept. 11, 2001.

As Fort McCoy enters its second century of service to the nation,
its role remains as that first envisioned by Maj. Gen. McCoy —
to serve as a premier training and mobilization site for America’s
Armed forces.

From those early training encampments on the McCoy ranch to
today’s operations in support of the Global War on Terror, Fort
McCoy continues to play a vital role in the defense and security
of our nation.

Photos: (Top left) Marines from across the country learned
to handle swords as part of drill instruction during a Non-
commissioned Officers Course at Fort McCoy in 1999. (Top
right) A C-130 aircraft lands at Young Assault Strip in the fall
of 1998. (Bottom left) Soldiers maintain security while dirt is
repositioned for a berm expansion project at a Fort McCoy
training location in 2008. (Bottom right) Soldiers pull security
around a HMMWYV while awaiting further instructions during
the Patriot Warrior Exercise 2008.
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Post commanders past to present ...

1909: Capt. Wm. M. Cruikshank

1910 - 1925: The following
military personnel were known
to be post commanders. Their
tenures and ranks at the time
they served as commanders
are unknown.

Brig. Gen. A. J. Bowley

Col. E. P. Brown

Col. Grange Adams

Col. G. R. Green

1930 - 1939: No documenta-
tion of commanders during this
period was found.

1940: Col. Orville Jackson
1941: Col. Fred Distelhorst

June 17, 1942 - June 14, 1945:
Col. George M. MacMullin

June 15, 1945 - May 15, 1946:
Brig. Gen. John Kirkland Rice

May 16, 1946 - April 7, 1947:
Col. Newton C. Bush

April 8, 1947 - May 12, 1947:
Lt. Col. Oliver W. Schantz

May 13, 1947 - June 30, 1947:
Col. George J. Engelthaler

July 1, 1947 - July 18, 1947:
Lt. Col. Oliver W. Schantz

July 19, 1947 - April 19, 1948:
Col. William H. W. Youngs

April 20, 1948 - Sept. 15, 1948:
Lt. Col. Ross Barr

Sept. 16, 1948 - Aug. 17, 1950:
Col. Jacob J. Gerhardt

Aug. 18, 1950 - May 23, 1951:
Col. Peter C. Bullard

May 24, 1951 - Feb. 6, 1952:
Brig. Gen. Frederic B. Butler

Feb. 7, 1952 - May 6, 1952:
Col. Harlan R. Statham

May 7, 1952 - Aug. 31, 1952:
Brig. Gen. Eugene L. Harrison

Sept. 1, 1952 - Dec. 18, 1952:
Col. Harlan R. Statham

Dec. 19, 1952 - May 5, 1953:
Col. Fred C. Dyer

May 6, 1953 - Sept. 4, 1953:
Brig. Gen. Eugene L. Harrison

Sept. 5, 1953 - Oct. 9, 1953:
Col. Lewis D. Morgan

Oct. 10, 1953 - April 14, 1954:
Lt. Col. George P. Long

April 15, 1954 - June 3, 1954:
Col. Ralph E. Doty

June 4, 1954 - Aug. 3, 1954:
Brig. Gen. Oliver W. Hughes

Aug. 4, 1954 - Aug. 24, 1954:
Col. Ralph E. Doty

Aug. 25, 1954 - Feb. 20, 1955:

Col. Clifford H. Cotts

Feb. 21, 1955 - May 19, 1955:
Col. James B. Macdougal

May 20, 1955 - Aug. 18, 1955:
Maj. Gen. P. D. Ginder

Aug. 19, 1955 - July 27, 1957:
Col. James B. Macdougal

July 28, 1957 - Oct. 13, 1957:
Col. Robert H. Dawson

Oct. 14, 1957 - Dec. 16, 1961:
Col. Willie N. Thomas

Dec. 17, 1961 - April 29, 1963:

Col. Neil F. Hein

April 30, 1963 - June 30, 1965:

Col. Haviland A. N. Connolly

July 1, 1965 - May 31, 1968:
Col. Paul Craig

June 1, 1968 - June 7, 1970:
Col. Joseph E. Venables

June 8, 1970 - Aug. 31, 1976:
Col. Richard A. Crecelius

Sept. 1, 1976 - Aug. 31, 1978:
Col. Jack K. Weissinger

Sept. 1, 1978 - Aug. 27, 1982:
Col. William J. Moran

Aug. 28, 1982 - May 31, 1984:
Col. Lee L. Thorp

June 1, 1984 - Nov. 30, 1988:
Col. Wilbert W. Sorenson

Dec. 1, 1988 - July 1, 1991:
Col. Raymond G. Boland

July 2, 1991 - Aug. 14, 1992:
Col. William S. Stanley

Aug. 15, 1992 - March 15,1994:
Col. Scott W. Hyatt

March 16, 1994 - July 16, 1997:
Col. Harold K. Miller, Jr.

July 17, 1997 - June 26, 2000:
Col. Roy L. Higgins

June 27, 2000 - June 9, 2003:
Col. Michael R. Staszak

June 10, 2003 - June 3, 2005:
Col. Danny G. Nobles

June 4, 2005 - April 3, 2008:
Col. Derek J. Sentinella

April 4, 2008 - Present:
Col. David E. Chesser
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Public Affairs Office

100 East Headquarters Road
Fort McCoy, WI 54656-5263
Phone (608) 388-2407
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